

HOUSE BILL No. 6236

November 8, 1990, Introduced by Reps. Alley, DeMars, Dolan and Kosteva and referred to the Committee on Conservation, Recreation and Environment.

A bill to amend section 2 of Act No. 80 of the Public Acts of 1925, entitled

"An act to create a district or refuge in Ingham county to be known as "Pine Lake Wild Life Sanctuary" in which it shall be unlawful to kill, catch, or destroy any wild game animals, wild game or song birds, their offspring or eggs, and to protect fish in any breeding ponds that may be constructed for that purpose and to provide a penalty for the violation thereof,"

being section 317.222 of the Michigan Compiled Laws.

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF MICHIGAN ENACT:

1 Section 1. Section 2 of Act No. 80 of the Public Acts of
2 1925, being section 317.222 of the Michigan Compiled Laws, is
3 amended to read as follows:

4 Sec. 2. (1) ~~It shall be unlawful for any~~ A person ~~to~~
5 SHALL NOT hunt, trap, capture, kill, or otherwise destroy any
6 wild game animals, wild game, or song birds, their young
7 offspring or eggs in the district ~~hereinbefore~~ described IN

1 SECTION 1, or ~~to~~ molest the homes, nests, or houses of such
2 wild game animals or wild game or song birds. A permit may be
3 granted by the ~~conservation~~ commission OF CONSERVATION AND
4 RECREATION to a person ~~or persons~~ to hunt carnivorous birds and
5 animals on ~~said~~ THE premises DESCRIBED IN SECTION 1. ~~Nothing~~
6 ~~herein contained~~

7 (2) THIS ACT shall NOT be construed to prohibit any person
8 from keeping the animals or birds ~~herein~~ mentioned in
9 SUBSECTION (1) IN captivity under a permit ~~granted therefor by~~
10 ~~any law now in force or which may be hereinafter enacted~~
11 AUTHORIZED BY LAW.

12 (3) The ~~state~~ department of ~~conservation is specifically~~
13 NATURAL RESOURCES IS charged with the supervision of the refuge
14 ~~hereby~~ created IN THIS ACT and with the enforcement of ~~the~~
15 ~~provisions of~~ this act.

16 (4) It shall be prima facie evidence of hunting on ~~said~~
17 THE refuge CREATED IN THIS ACT for any person other than an offi-
18 cer charged with enforcing ~~the provisions of~~ this act to be
19 found ~~thereon~~ ON THE REFUGE with a loaded gun outside of his OR
20 HER home or OTHER buildings owned or occupied by him OR HER.

21 Section 2. This amendatory act shall not take effect unless
22 all of the following bills of the 85th Legislature are enacted
23 into law:

24 (a) House Bill No. 5725.

25 (b) House Bill No. 5726.